UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM C
UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

(Mark one.)

Form C: Offering Statement
[0 Form C-U: Progress Update
O Form C/A: Amendment to Offering Statement
O Check box if Amendment is material and investors must reconfirm within five business days.
O Form C-AR: Annual Report
O Form C-AR/A: Amendment to Annual Report
O Form C-TR: Termination of Reporting

Name of issuer
Animal Life Sciences, Inc.

Legal status of issuer

Form
Corporation

Jurisdiction of Incorporation/Organization
Nevada

Date of organization
August 22, 2018

Physical address of issuer
2323 S. Voss Road, Suite 510-12
Houston, TX 77057

Website of issuer
www.animallifesciences.com

Name of intermediary through which the offering will be conducted
OpenDeal Portal LLC dba “Republic”

CIK number of intermediary
0001751525

SEC file number of intermediary
007-00167

CRD number, if applicable, of intermediary
283874

Name of qualified third party “Escrow Agent” which the Offering will utilize
Prime Trust, LLC



Amount of compensation to be paid to the intermediary, whether as a dollar amount or a percentage of the
offering amount, or a good faith estimate if the exact amount is not available at the time of the filing, for
conducting the offering, including the amount of referral and any other fees associated with the offering

6% of the amount raised in the Offering.

Any other direct or indirect interest in the issuer held by the intermediary, or any arrangement for the
intermediary to acquire such an interest

The Intermediary will receive a Security-compensation equal to 2% of the total number of Securities sold in the
Offering.

Type of security offered
Common Stock

Target number of Securities to be offered
100,000

Price (or method for determining price)
$1.00

Target offering amount
$100,000

Oversubscriptions accepted:

Yes
O No

Oversubscriptions will be allocated:
O Pro-rata basis

[ First-come, first-served basis
Other: At the Company’s discretion

Maximum offering amount (if different from target offering amount)
$1,070,000

Deadline to reach the target offering amount
August 31, 2020

If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering amount at the deadline
to reach the target offering amount, no Securities will be sold in the offering, investment commitments will be
cancelled and committed funds will be returned.

Current number of employees
3 part-time contractors, no full-time employees



December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018
Most recent fiscal year-end Prior fiscal year-end

Total Assets $149,568 $36,947

Cash & Cash Equivalents $109,067 $16,692
Accounts Receivable $0.00 $0.00

Short-term Debt $4,077 $46

Long-term Debt $0.00 $26,000
Revenues/Sales $0.00 $0.00
Cost of Goods Sold $0.00 $0.00
Taxes Paid $0.00 $0.00

Net Income $(96.475) $(1,599)

The jurisdictions in which the issuer intends to offer the Securities:

Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District Of Columbia, Florida,
Georgia, Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland,
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New
Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Puerto
Rico, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virgin Islands, U.S., Virginia,
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, American Samoa, and Northern Mariana Islands

THIS OFFERING IS ONLY EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION UNDER THE LAWS OF THE UNITED
STATES AND ITS TERRITORIES. NO OFFER IS BEING MADE IN ANY JURISDICTION NOT LISTED
ABOVE. PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE
PERMISSIBILITY OF THEIR PARTICIPATING IN THIS OFFERING, INCLUDING OBSERVING ANY
OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL FORMALITIES AND SEEKING CONSENT FROM THEIR LOCAL
REGULATOR, IF NECESSARY. THE INTERMEDIARY FACILITATING THIS OFFERING IS LICENSED
AND REGISTERED SOLELY IN THE UNITED STATES AND HAS NOT SECURED, AND HAS NOT
SOUGHT TO SECURE, A LICENSE OR WAIVER OF THE NEED FOR SUCH LICENSE IN ANY OTHER
JURISDCITION. THE COMPANY, THE ESCROW AGENT AND THE INTERMEDIARY, EACH RESERVE
THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY INVESTMENT COMMITMENT MADE BY ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR,
WHETHER FOREIGN OR DOMESTIC.
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Instructions.
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May 12, 2020

Animal Life Sciences, Inc.

(

Animal

Up to 1,070,000 Shares of Common Stock

9

Animal Life Sciences, Inc., (the “Company,” “ALS,” “we,” “us”, or “our”), is offering up to 1,070,000 shares of
common stock (the “Securities”) at a purchase price of $1.00 per share. Potential purchasers of Securities are
referred to herein as “Investors”. The minimum target offering is $100,000 (or 100,000 shares of common stock)
(the “Target Amount”). The Company intends to raise at least the Target Amount amount and up to $1,070,000 (or
1,070,000 shares of common stock) from Investors in the offering of Securities described in this Form C (this
“Offering”). This Offering is being conducted on a best efforts basis and the Company must reach its Target
Amount of $100,000 by August 31, 2020 (“Offering Deadline”). Unless the Company raises at least the Target
Amount under the Regulation CF Offering by the Offering Deadline no Securities will be sold in this Offering,
investment commitments will be cancelled, and committed funds will be returned. The Company may conduct
multiple closings. The Company may conduct an initial closing upon reaching at least two times the Target Amount.
The Company may only conduct closings before the Offering Deadline if: (i) the amount of investment
commitments made exceeds two times the amount committed at the time of the last close and at the time of the next
close; and (ii) more than twenty-one (21) days remain before the Offering Deadline. If the Company chooses to
conduct multiple closing, investors in the earlier closings will be investing in an entity that has less capital than
investors in later closings.

Investment commitments will be represented by a pro rata beneficial interest (based on the amount invested) in an
Omnibus Common Stock Investment Agreement, as described in Exhibit E. Under the Omnibus Common Stock
Investment Agreement, Securites sold in this Offering will be deposited into each Investors’ custodial account with
Prime Trust, LLC, who will serve as the trustee and custodian (the “Custodian”) for this Offering. Investors will be
required to establish, or verify that they already have, an account with the Custodian in order to receive Securities
from this Offering.

The rights and obligations of the holders of Securities of the Company are set forth below in the section entitled
“The Offering and the Securities—The Securities”. In order to purchase Securities, a prospective investor must
complete the purchase process through the Intermediary’s portal. Purchases may be accepted or rejected by the
Company, in its sole and absolute discretion. The Company has the right to cancel or rescind its offer to sell the
Securities at any time and for any reason. The Intermediary has the ability to reject any investment commitment
made by an Investor and may cancel or rescind the Company’s offer to sell the Securities at any time for any reason.

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this Offering unless you can
afford to lose your entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of
the Offering, including the merits and risks involved. These Securities have not been recommended or
approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these
authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document.

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) does not pass upon the merits of any Securities
offered or the terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering
document or literature.



These Securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the SEC has not made an
independent determination that these Securities are exempt from registration.

This disclosure document contains forward-looking statements and information relating to, among other
things, the Company, its business plan and strategy, and its industry. These forward-looking statements are
based on the beliefs of, assumptions made by, and information currently available to the Company’s
management. When used in this disclosure document and the Company Offering materials, the words
"estimate'', ""project'', ""believe', "anticipate', "intend', "expect', and similar expressions are intended to
identify forward-looking statements. These statements reflect management’s current views with respect to
future events and are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause the Company’s action results to
differ materially from those contained in the forward-looking statements. Investors are cautioned not to place
undue reliance on these forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after such state or to

reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events.

The Company has certified that all of the following statements are TRUE for the Company in connection with this
Offering:

(1) Is organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the District of
Columbia;

(2) Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”) (15 U.S.C. 78m or 780(d));

(3) Is not an investment company, as defined in section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 (15 U.S.C.
80a-3), or excluded from the definition of investment company by section 3(b) or section 3(c) of that act
(15 U.S.C. 80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c));

(4) Is not ineligible to offer or sell securities in reliance on section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the
“1933 Act”) (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) as a result of a disqualification as specified in § 227.503(a);

(5) Has filed with the SEC and provided to investors, to the extent required, any ongoing annual reports
required by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of this Form C; and

(6) Is not a development stage company that has no specific business plan, or has indicated that its business
plan is to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified company or companies.

Bad Actor Disclosure
The Company is not subject to any Bad Actor Disqualifications under any relevant U.S. securities laws.

Ongoing Reporting

Following the first sale of the Securities, the Company will file a report electronically with the Securities &
Exchange Commission annually and post the report on its website, no later than 120 days after the end of the
company’s fiscal year.

Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at www.animallifesciences.com

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until:

(1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act;

(2) the Company has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has total assets that do
not exceed $10,000,000;

(3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer than 300 holders
of record;

(4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the
1933 Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable
securities; or

(5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.

Neither the Company nor any of its predecessors (if any) previously failed to comply with the congoing reporting
requirement of Regulation CF.

Updates
Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: https://www.republic co/animal-life-sciences

About this Form C



You should rely only on the information contained in this Form C. We have not authorized anyone to provide you
with information different from that contained in this Form C. We are offering to sell, and seeking offers to buy the
Securities only in jurisdictions where offers and sales are permitted. You should assume that the information
contained in this Form C is accurate only as of the date of this Form C, regardless of the time of delivery of this
Form C or of any sale of Securities. Our business, financial condition, results of operations, and prospects may have
changed since that date.

Statements contained herein as to the content of any agreements or other document are summaries and, therefore, are
necessarily selective and incomplete and are qualified in their entirety by the actual agreements or other documents.
The Company will provide the opportunity to ask questions of and receive answers from the Company’s
management concerning terms and conditions of the Offering, the Company or any other relevant matters and any
additional reasonable information to any prospective Investor prior to the consummation of the sale of the Securities.

This Form C does not purport to contain all of the information that may be required to evaluate the Offering and any
recipient hereof should conduct its own independent analysis. The statements of the Company contained herein are
based on information believed to be reliable. No warranty can be made as to the accuracy of such information or that
circumstances have not changed since the date of this Form C. The Company does not expect to update or otherwise
revise this Form C or other materials supplied herewith. The delivery of this Form C at any time does not imply that
the information contained herein is correct as of any time subsequent to the date of this Form C. This Form C is
submitted in connection with the Offering described herein and may not be reproduced or used for any other
purpose.

SUMMARY

The Business
The following summary is qualified in its entirety by more detailed information that may appear elsewhere in this
Form C and the Exhibits hereto. Each prospective Investors is urged to read this Form C and the Exhibits hereto in
their entirety.

Animal Life Sciences, Inc. is a Nevada corporation, formed on August 22, 2018. We were originally formed by our
founders as a Nevada limited liability company. In 2019, we decided that it would be better to convert the company
to a more traditional “C” corporation status in anticipation of an eventual public listing. We applied to the IRS for
the conversion in early April 2019 and our application was approved on June 12, 2019. Shortly thereafter, we filed a
Certificate of Amendment with the State of Nevada to change our name from Animal Life Sciences, LLC to Animal
Life Sciences, Inc.

The Company is located at 2323 S. Voss Road, Suite 510-12, Houston, TX 77057.

The Company’s website is www.animallifesciences.com. The information available on or through our website is
not a part of this Form C. In making an investment decision with respect to our Securities, you should only consider
the information contained in this Form C.

A description of our products as well as our services, process, and business plan can be found on the Company’s
profile page on the OpenDeal Portal LLC dba Republic website under https://republic.co/animal-life-sciences and is
attached as Exhibit D to the Form C of which this Offering Memorandum forms a part.

The Offering

All investment commitments made in this Offering will be represented by a pro rata beneficial interest (based on the
amount invested) in an Omnibus Common Stock Investment Agreement, as described in Exhibit E. Under the
Omnibus Common Stock Investment Agreement, Securites sold in this Offering will be deposited into each
Investors” custodial account with the Custodian. In order to receive Securities from this Offering, Investors will be
required to to establish, or verify that they already have, an account with the Custodian.

Minimum amount of shfu'es of Company common 100,000 shares
stock being offered
Total number of shares of Company common stock
(outstanding after Offering (if minimum amount 6,958,334 shares*
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reached)

Maximum number of shares of Company common 1,070,000 shares

stock being offered
Total number of shares of Company common stock
outstanding after Offering (if maximum amount 7,928,334 shares*
reached)
Purchase price per security $1.00 per share
Minimum individual purchase amount $250-+
Offering deadline August 31, 2020

See the description of the use of proceeds on page 26

Use of proceeds hereof.

Voting rights See the description of the voting rights on page 35

*The total number of shares of Company common stock outstanding is subject to increase in an amount
equal to the Intermediary’s fee of 2% of the Securities issued in this Offering.

+ The company reserves the right to amend the minimum individual purchase amount, in its sole discretion.
In particular, the Company may elect to participate in one of the Intermediary's special investment
programs, and may offer alternative minimum individual purchase amounts to Investors participating in
such programs without notice.

The Offering is being made through OpenDeal Portal LLC dba Republic (the “Intermediary™). The Intermediary
will be entitled to receive 2% of the Securities issued in this Offering.

. Service Fees and
Price to Investors Commissions (1)(2) Net Proceeds
Minimum Individual
Purchase Amount (3) $250 $15.00 $235
‘ggffg:r‘zﬁztgfnffj: $100,000 $6.000 $94.000
A%)gfrf‘;gr?;; i‘;’;‘:ﬁl‘:‘“ $1,070,000 $64.200 $1.005.800
(1 This excludes fees to Company’s advisors, such as attorneys and accountants.
) The Intermediary will receive 2% of the Securities being issued in this Offering in connection with the
Offering.
3) The company reserves the right to amend the minimum individual purchase amount, in its sole discretion.

In particular, the Company may elect to participate in one of the Intermediary's special investment programs, and
may offer alternative minimum individual purchase amounts to Investors participating in such programs without
notice.

RISK FACTORS

The SEC requires the Company to identify risks that are specific to its business and financial condition. The
Company is still subject to all the same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy,
are exposed to. These include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and
technological developments (such as hacking and the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage
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companies are inherently riskier than more developed companies. You should consider general risks as well as
specific risks when deciding whether to invest.

Risks Related to the Company’s Business and Industry

We will require substantial additional funding, which may not be available to us on acceptable terms, or at all,
and, if not so available, may require us to delay, limit, reduce or cease our operations.

We intend to use the proceeds from this offering to pay for the initial development and marketing of our Nutritional
pet products as well as for working capital purposes. We will continue to require substantial additional capital to
continue any clinical development of our Pharmaceutical pet products and commercialization activities. Because
successful development of our product candidates is uncertain, we are unable to estimate the actual amount of
funding we will require to complete research and development and commercialize our products under development.

The amount and timing of our future funding requirements will depend on many factors, including but not limited
to:

whether our plan for clinical trials will be completed on a timely basis;

e the outcome, costs and timing of seeking and obtaining FDA and any other regulatory approvals;

o the costs associated with securing and establishing commercialization and manufacturing capabilities;

e market acceptance of our product candidates;

o the costs of acquiring, licensing or investing in businesses, products, product candidates and technologies;

e our ability to maintain, expand and enforce the scope of our intellectual property portfolio, including the
amount and timing of any payments we may be required to make, or that we may receive, in connection
with the licensing, filing, prosecution, defense and enforcement of any patents or other intellectual property
rights;

e our need and ability to hire additional management and scientific and medical personnel;
o the effect of competing drug candidates and new product approvals;

e our need to implement additional internal systems and infrastructure, including financial and reporting
systems; and

e the economic and other terms, timing of and success of our existing licensing arrangements and any
collaboration, licensing or other arrangements into which we may enter in the future.

Some of these factors are outside of our control. We may seek additional funding through a combination of equity
offerings, debt financings, government or other third-party funding, commercialization, marketing and distribution
arrangements and other collaborations, strategic alliances and licensing arrangements. Additional funding may not
be available to us on acceptable terms or at all. In addition, the terms of any financing may adversely affect the
holdings or the rights of our stockholders.

If we are unable to obtain funding on a timely basis, we may be required to significantly curtail one or more of our
research or development programs. We also could be required to seek funds through arrangements with
collaborative partners or otherwise that may require us to relinquish rights to some of our technologies or product
candidates or otherwise agree to terms unfavorable to us.

We have never been profitable and do not expect to be profitable in the foreseeable future. We have not yet
submitted any drug candidates for approval by regulatory authorities in the United States or elsewhere.

To date, we have devoted most of our financial resources to corporate overhead. We have not generated any

revenues from product sales. We expect to continue to incur losses for the foreseeable future, and we expect these
losses to increase as we continue our development of, and seek regulatory approvals for any of our products. These
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net losses and negative cash flows have had, and will continue to have, an adverse effect on our stockholders’ equity
and working capital.

Because of the numerous risks and uncertainties associated with pharmaceutical product development, we are unable
to accurately predict the timing or amount of increased expenses or when, or if, we will be able to achieve
profitability. In addition, our expenses could increase if we are required by the FDA to perform studies or trials in
addition to those currently expected, or if there are any delays in completing our clinical trials or the development of
any of our drug candidates. The amount of future net losses will depend, in part, on the rate of future growth of our
expenses and our ability to generate revenues.

We have no operating history and we expect a number of factors to cause our operating results to fluctuate on an
annual basis, which may make it difficult to predict our future performance.

We are a company with no operating history. Our operations to date have been limited to acquiring our technology
portfolio. We have not yet commenced any clinical trials or obtained any regulatory approvals for any of our product
candidates. Consequently, any predictions made about our future success or viability may not be as accurate as they
could be if we had a longer operating history or approved products on the market. Our operating results are expected
to significantly fluctuate from quarter-to-quarter or year-to-year due to a variety of factors, many of which are
beyond our control. Factors relating to our business that may contribute to these fluctuations include:

e any delays in regulatory review and approval of our product candidates in clinical development, including
our ability to receive approval from the FDA;

e delays in the commencement, enrollment and timing of clinical trials;
e the success of our clinical trials through all phases of clinical development;

e potential side effects of our product candidate that could delay or prevent approval or cause an approved
drug to be taken off the market;

e our ability to obtain additional funding to develop drug candidates;
e competition from existing products or new products that continue to emerge;

e our ability to adhere to clinical trial requirements directly or with third parties such as contract research
organizations (CROs);

e our ability to establish or maintain collaborations, licensing or other arrangements;

e our ability to defend against any challenges to our intellectual property including, claims of patent
infringement;

e  our ability to enforce our intellectual property rights against potential competitors;

e our ability to secure additional intellectual property protection for our developing drug candidates and
associated technologies;

e  our ability to attract and retain key personnel to manage our business effectively; and

potential product liability claims.

These factors are our best estimates of possible factors, but cannot be considered a complete recitation of possible
factors that could affect the Company. Accordingly, the results of any historical quarterly or annual periods should
not be relied upon as indications of future operating performance.

Our product candidates may have undesirable side effects that may delay or prevent marketing approval, or, if

approval is received, require them to be taken off the market, require them to include safety warnings or
otherwise limit their sales.
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If any of our product candidates receives marketing approval and we or others later identify undesirable or
unacceptable side effects caused by such products:

e regulatory authorities may require the addition of labeling statements, specific warnings, a contraindication
or field alerts to physicians and pharmacies;

e we may be required to change instructions regarding the way the product is administered, conduct
additional clinical trials or change the labeling of the product;

e we may be subject to limitations on how we may promote the product;

e sales of the product may decrease significantly;

e regulatory authorities may require us to take our approved product off the market;
e we may be subject to litigation or product liability claims; and

e  our reputation may suffer.

Any of these events could prevent us or our potential future collaborators from achieving or maintaining market
acceptance of the affected product or could substantially increase commercialization costs and expenses, which in
turn could delay or prevent us from generating significant revenues from the sale of our products.

Our research and development will rely on evaluations in animals, which is controversial and may become
subject to bans or additional regulations.

The evaluation of our products and product candidates in target animals is required to develop, formulate and
commercialize our products and product candidates. Although our animal testing will be subject to GLPs and GCPs,
as applicable, animal testing in the human pharmaceutical industry and in other industries continues to be the subject
of controversy and adverse publicity. Some organizations and individuals have sought to ban animal testing or
encourage the adoption of additional regulations applicable to animal testing. To the extent that such bans or
regulations are imposed, our research and development activities, and by extension our operating results and
financial condition, could be harmed. In addition, negative publicity about animal practices by us or in our industry
could harm our reputation among potential customers.

If approved, our prescription drug product candidates may be marketed in the United States only in the target
animals and for the indications for which they are approved, and if we want to expand the approved animals or
indications, we will need to obtain additional approvals, which may not be granted.

If, in the future, our prescription drug product candidates are approved by regulatory authorities, we may market or
advertise them only in the specific species and for treatment of the specific indications for which they were
approved, which could limit use of the products by veterinarians and animal owners. We intend to develop, promote
and commercialize approved products for other animals and new treatment indications in the future, but we cannot
be certain whether or at what additional time and expense we will be able to do so. If we do not obtain marketing
approvals for other species or for new indications, our ability to expand our business may be harmed.

The market for our future products, and the animal health market as a whole, is uncertain and may be smaller
than we anticipate, which could lead to lower revenue and harm our operating results.

It is very difficult to estimate the commercial potential of any of our future products because of the emerging nature
of our industry as a whole. The animal health market continues to evolve and it is difficult to predict the market
potential for our future products. The market will depend on important factors such as safety and efficacy compared
to other available treatments, changing standards of care, preferences of veterinarians, the willingness of companion
and production animal owners to pay for such products, and the availability of competitive alternatives that may
emerge either during the product development process or after commercial introduction. If the market potential for
our future products is less than we anticipate due to one or more of these factors, it could negatively impact our
business, financial condition and results of operations. Further, the willingness of companion and production animal
owners to pay for our future products may be less than we anticipate, and may be negatively affected by overall
economic conditions. The current penetration of animal insurance in the United States is low, animal owners are
likely to have to pay out-of-pocket, and such owners may not be willing or able to pay for our products.
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If the FDA does not find the manufacturing facilities of our future contract manufacturers acceptable for
commercial production, we may not be able to commercialize any of our product candidates.

We do not have any manufacturing capabilities and we do not intend to manufacture the pharmaceutical and
nutritional products that we plan to sell. We will be completely dependent on third-party manufacturers for
compliance with the requirements of U.S. and non-U.S. regulators for the manufacture of our finished products. If
our manufacturers cannot successfully manufacture material that conform to our specifications and the FDA’ s
current good manufacturing practice standards, or cGMP, and other requirements of any governmental agency
whose jurisdiction to which we are subject, our product candidates will not be approved or, if already approved, may
be subject to recalls. Reliance on third-party manufacturers entails risks to which we would not be subject if we
manufactured our product candidates, including:

o the possibility that we are unable to enter into a manufacturing agreement with a third party to manufacture
our product candidates;

o the possible breach of the manufacturing agreements by the third parties because of factors beyond our
control; and

o the possibility of termination or nonrenewal of the agreements by the third parties before we are able to
arrange for a qualified replacement third-party manufacturer.

Any of these factors could cause the delay of approval or commercialization of our product candidates, cause us to
incur higher costs or prevent us from commercializing our product candidates successfully. Furthermore, if any of
our product candidates are approved and contract manufacturers fail to deliver the required commercial quantities of
finished product on a timely basis at commercially reasonable prices and we are unable to find one or more
replacement manufacturers capable of production at a substantially equivalent cost, in substantially equivalent
volumes and quality and on a timely basis, we would likely be unable to meet demand for our products and could
lose potential revenue. It may take several years to establish an alternative source of supply for our product
candidates and to have any such new source approved by the government agencies that regulate our products.

We have no sales, marketing or distribution experience and we will have to invest significant resources to develop
those capabilities or enter into acceptable third-party sales and marketing arrangements.

We have no sales, marketing or distribution experience. To develop sales, distribution and marketing capabilities,
we will have to invest significant amounts of financial and management resources, some of which will need to be
committed prior to any confirmation that any of our product candidates will be approved by the FDA. For product
candidates where we decide to perform sales, marketing and distribution functions ourselves or through third parties,
we could face a number of additional risks, including that we or our third-party sales collaborators may not be able
to build and maintain an effective marketing or sales force. If we use third parties to market and sell our products,
we may have limited or no control over their sales, marketing and distribution activities on which our future
revenues may depend.

We may not be successful in establishing and maintaining development and commercialization collaborations,
which could adversely affect our ability to develop certain of our product candidates and our financial condition
and operating results.

Because developing pharmaceutical products, conducting clinical trials, obtaining regulatory approval, establishing
manufacturing capabilities and marketing approved products are expensive, we may seek to enter into collaborations
with companies that have more experience. Additionally, if any of our product candidates receives marketing
approval, we may enter into sales and marketing arrangements with third parties with respect to our unlicensed
territories. If we are unable to enter into arrangements on acceptable terms, if at all, we may be unable to effectively
market and sell our products in our target markets. We expect to face competition in seeking appropriate
collaborators. Moreover, collaboration arrangements are complex and time consuming to negotiate, document and
implement and they may require substantial resources to maintain. We may not be successful in our efforts to
establish and implement collaborations or other alternative arrangements for the development of our product
candidates.

One or more of our collaboration partners may not devote sufficient resources to the commercialization of our
product candidates or may otherwise fail in their commercialization. The terms of any collaboration or other

15



arrangement that we establish may contain provisions that are not favorable to us. In addition, any collaboration that
we enter into may be unsuccessful in the development and commercialization of our product candidates. In some
cases, we may be responsible for continuing pre-clinical and initial clinical development of a product candidate or
research program under a collaboration arrangement, and the payment we receive from our collaboration partner
may be insufficient to cover the cost of this development. If we are unable to reach agreements with suitable
collaborators for our product candidates, we would face increased costs, we may be forced to limit the number of
our product candidates we can commercially develop or the territories in which we commercialize them. As a result,
we might fail to commercialize products or programs for which a suitable collaborator cannot be found. If we fail to
achieve successful collaborations, our operating results and financial condition could be materially and adversely
affected.

We face competition from other biotechnology and pharmaceutical companies and our operating results will
suffer if we fail to compete effectively.

The biotechnology and pharmaceutical industries are intensely competitive and subject to rapid and significant
technological change. We have competitors in the United States, Europe and other jurisdictions, including major
multinational pharmaceutical companies, established biotechnology companies, specialty pharmaceutical and
generic drug companies and universities and other research institutions. Many of our competitors have greater
financial and other resources, such as larger research and development staff and more experienced marketing and
manufacturing organizations than we do. Large pharmaceutical companies, in particular, have extensive experience
in clinical testing, obtaining regulatory approvals, and manufacturing pharmaceutical products. These companies
also have significantly greater research, sales and marketing capabilities and collaborative arrangements in our target
markets with leading companies and research institutions. Established pharmaceutical companies may also invest
heavily to accelerate discovery and development of novel compounds or to in-license novel compounds that could
make the product candidates that we develop obsolete. As a result of all of these factors, our competitors may
succeed in obtaining patent protection and/or FDA approval or discovering, developing and commercializing drugs
for the diseases that we are targeting before we do or may develop drugs that are deemed to be more effective or
gain greater market acceptance than ours. Smaller or early-stage companies may also prove to be significant
competitors, particularly through collaborative arrangements with large, established companies. In addition, many
universities and private and public research institutes may become active in our target disease areas. Our competitors
may succeed in developing, acquiring or licensing on an exclusive basis, technologies and drug products that are
more effective or less costly than any of our product candidates that we are currently developing or that we may
develop, which could render our products obsolete or noncompetitive.

If our competitors market products that are more effective, safer or less expensive or that reach the market sooner
than our future products, if any, we may not achieve commercial success. In addition, because of our limited
resources, it may be difficult for us to stay abreast of the rapid changes in each technology. If we fail to stay at the
forefront of technological change, we may be unable to compete effectively. Technological advances or products
developed by our competitors may render our technologies or product candidates obsolete, less competitive or not
economical.

We may incur substantial costs as a result of litigation or other proceedings relating to patent and other
intellectual property rights.

We may from time to time seek to enforce our intellectual property rights against infringers when we determine that
a successful outcome is probable and may lead to an increase in the value of the intellectual property. If we choose
to enforce our patent rights against a party, then that individual or company has the right to ask the court to rule that
such patents are invalid or should not be enforced. Additionally, the validity of our patents and the patents we have
licensed may be challenged if a petition for post grant proceedings such as inter-partes review and post grant review
is filed within the statutorily applicable time with the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO). These lawsuits
and proceedings are expensive and would consume time and resources and divert the attention of managerial and
scientific personnel even if we were successful in stopping the infringement of such patents. In addition, there is a
risk that the court will decide that such patents are not valid and that we do not have the right to stop the other party
from using the inventions. There is also the risk that, even if the validity of such patents is upheld, the court will
refuse to stop the other party on the ground that such other party’ s activities do not infringe our intellectual property
rights. In addition, in recent years the U.S. Supreme Court modified some tests used by the USPTO in granting
patents over the past 20 years, which may decrease the likelihood that we will be able to obtain patents and increase
the likelihood of a challenge of any patents we obtain or license.
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We may be subject to claims that our employees and contractors have wrongfully used or disclosed alleged trade
secrets of their former employers.

As is common in the biotechnology and pharmaceutical industries, we may employ individuals who were previously
employed at other biotechnology or pharmaceutical companies, including our competitors or potential competitors.
We may be subject to claims that these employees, or we, have used or disclosed trade secrets or other proprietary
information of their former employers. Litigation may be necessary to defend against these claims. Even if we are
successful in defending against these claims, litigation could result in substantial costs and be a distraction to
management.

If we are not able to adequately prevent disclosure of trade secrets and other proprietary information, the value of
our technology and products could be significantly diminished.

We rely on trade secrets to protect our proprietary technologies, especially where we do not believe patent
protection is appropriate or obtainable. However, trade secrets are difficult to protect. We rely in part on
confidentiality agreements with our employees, consultants, outside scientific collaborators, and other advisors to
protect our trade secrets and other proprietary information. These agreements may not effectively prevent disclosure
of confidential information and may not provide an adequate remedy in the event of unauthorized disclosure of
confidential information. In addition, others may independently discover our trade secrets and proprietary
information. Costly and time-consuming litigation could be necessary to enforce and determine the scope of our
proprietary rights, and failure to obtain or maintain trade secret protection could adversely affect our competitive
business position.

We will need to expand our operations and increase the size of our company, and we may experience difficulties
in managing growth.

We currently have no full-time and 3 part-time employees who serve as contractors. As we advance our Nutritional
pet products through development and approval and our Pharmaceutical pet product candidates through pre-clinical
studies and clinical trials, we will need to increase our product development, scientific and administrative headcount
to manage these programs. In addition, to meet our obligations as a public company, if we choose to become a
public company, we may need to increase our general and administrative capabilities. Our management, personnel
and systems currently in place may not be adequate to support this future growth. If we are unable to successfully
manage this growth and increased complexity of operations, our business may be adversely affected.

We may not be able to manage our business effectively if we are unable to attract and retain key personnel and
consultants.

We may not be able to attract or retain qualified management, finance, scientific and clinical personnel and
consultants due to the intense competition for qualified personnel and consultants among biotechnology,
pharmaceutical and other businesses. If we are not able to attract and retain necessary personnel and consultants to
accomplish our business objectives, we may experience constraints that will significantly impede the achievement of
our development objectives, our ability to raise additional capital and our ability to implement our business strategy.

We are highly dependent on the development, regulatory, commercialization and business development expertise of
our management team, key employees and consultants. If we lose one or more of our executive officers or key
employees or consultants, our ability to implement our business strategy successfully could be seriously harmed.
Any of our executive officers or key employees or consultants may terminate their employment at any time.
Replacing executive officers, key employees and consultants may be difficult and may take an extended period of
time because of the limited number of individuals in our industry with the breadth of skills and experience required
to develop, gain regulatory approval of and commercialize products successfully. Competition to hire and retain
employees and consultants from this limited pool is intense, and we may be unable to hire, train, retain or motivate
these additional key personnel and consultants. Our failure to retain key personnel or consultants could materially
harm our business.

In addition, we have scientific and clinical advisors and consultants who assist us in formulating our research,
development and clinical strategies. These advisors are not our employees and may have commitments to, or
consulting or advisory contracts with, other entities that may limit their availability to us and typically they will not
enter into non-compete agreements with us. If a conflict of interest arises between their work for us and their work
for another entity, we may lose their services. In addition, our advisors may have arrangements with other
companies to assist those companies in developing products or technologies that may compete with ours.
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We do not expect that our insurance policies will cover all of our business exposures thus leaving us exposed to
significant uninsured liabilities.

We do not carry insurance for all categories of risk that our business may encounter. In particular, we do not carry
product liability insurance covering any clinical trials liability that we may incur. Although we intend to obtain such
insurance before we commence any clinical trials, there can be no assurance that we will secure adequate insurance
coverage or that any such insurance coverage will be sufficient to protect our operations to significant potential
liability in the future. Any significant uninsured liability may require us to pay substantial amounts, which would
adversely affect our financial position and results of operations.

Although dependent on certain key personnel, we do not have any key man life insurance policies on any such
people.

We are dependent on our three officers in order to conduct our operations and execute our business plan, however,
we have not purchased any insurance policies with respect to those individuals in the event of their death or
disability. Therefore, in any of our officers die or become disabled, we will not receive any compensation to assist
with such person’s absence. The loss of such person could negatively affect us and our operations.

We are not subject to Sarbanes-Oxley regulations and lack the financial controls and safeguards required of
public companies.

We do not have the internal infrastructure necessary, and are not required, to complete an attestation about our
financial controls that would be required under Section 404 of the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002. There can be no
assurance that there are no significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in the quality of our financial controls.
We expect to incur additional expenses and diversion of management’ s time if and when it becomes necessary to
perform the system and process evaluation, testing and remediation required in order to comply with the
management certification and auditor attestation requirements.

We may experience a potential negative impact on our sources of supply as well as in the demand for our prducts
due to the spread of the coronavirus.

With regard to the supply of materials to be used in our business, we do not expect to source a significant amount of
materials directly from China, therefore, the recent coronavirus outbreak in China should not have an impact on the
availability of such of materials to be used in our business. However, the general decline in business opertions in
the United States due to the spread of the coronavirus in this country could have a potential negative impact on our
sources of supply as well as the demand for our prducts at such time as we are ready to bring our products to market.

We are not currently registered to conduct business in the State of Texas.

The Company is incorporated in and licensed to do business in the State of Nevada. The Company does not have its
own physical office at any location. However, the Company’s address of record is the office of one of its officers
who is located in the State of Texas. Based on this informal arrangement, the Company has elected not to register to
conduct business in the State of Texas. Prior to the closing of this offering, however, the Company undertakes to
register to conduct business in the State of Texas.

Risks Related to the Offering

The Company can complete this offering even if only the minimum Target Amount is received; the receipt of only
the minimum offering will limit the Company’s ability to execute its business plan. The Company may also
conduct multiple closings.

The Company is only required to sell $100,000 in Securities to complete this offering. As such, there can be no
assurance that the Company will successfully raise more than $100,000 in this offering. The success of this offering
will impact, in large part, the Company’s ability to implement its business plan. If the Company sells only the
minimum number of Securities, yielding minimal gross proceeds, it may be unable to sufficiently fund operations or
fully execute on its business plan. This could potentially result in a material adverse effect on its business, prospects,
financial condition and results of operations.
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In addition, the Company may conduct an initial closing upon reaching at least two times the Target Amount. The
Company may only conduct closings before the Offering Deadline if: (i) the amount of investment commitments
made exceeds two times the amount committed at the time of the last close and at the time of the next close; and (ii)
more than twenty-one (21) days remain before the Offering Deadline. If the Company chooses to conduct multiple
closing, investors in the earlier closings will be investing in an entity that has less capital than investors in later
closings.

Investors will be required to purchase the Company common stock in this offering using custodial accounts
managed by Prime Trust, which may reduce an Investor’s ability to trade or otherwise liquidate their position
without incurring a fee.

In order to better manage its cap table, the Company has elected to exclusively accept investment commitments in
the offering through custodial accounts managed by the escrow agent, Prime Trust, LLC. Therefore, to make an
investment commitment, a prospective Investor must make a custodial account with Prime Trust and subscribe to
the offering in a manner that appoints Prime Trust, LLC as their custodian. While Investors will be able to receive a
full refund if their consideration if they cancel their investment commitment, if the Investor wishes to transfer the
Company common stock purchased in this offering out of the Prime Trust custodial account, they may incur a fee.

The Company's management may have broad discretion in how the Company uses the net proceeds of an
offering.

Unless the Company has agreed to a specific use of the proceeds from an offering, the Company's management will
have considerable discretion over the use of proceeds from their offering. You may not have the opportunity, as part
of your investment decision, to assess whether the proceeds are being used appropriately.

The Company has the right to extend the Offering deadline. The Company has the right to end the Offering
early.

The Company may extend the Offering deadline beyond what is currently stated herein. This means that your
investment may continue to be held in escrow while the Company attempts to raise the Target Amount even after the
Offering deadline stated herein is reached. While you have the right to cancel your investment in the event the
Company extends the Offering, if you choose to reconfirm your investment, your investment will not be accruing
interest during this time and will simply be held until such time as the new Offering deadline is reached without the
Company receiving the Target Amount, at which time it will be returned to you without interest or deduction, or the
Company receives the Target Amount, at which time it will be released to the Company to be used as set forth
herein. Upon or shortly after release of such funds to the Company, the Securities will be issued and distributed to
you. The Company may also end the Offering early; if the Offering reaches its target Offering amount after 21-
calendar days but before the deadline, the Company can end the Offering with 5 business days’ notice. This means
your failure to participate in the Offering in a timely manner, may prevent you from being able to participate — it
also means the Company may limit the amount of capital it can raise during the Offering by ending it early.

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the
terms of the offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature.

You should not rely on the fact that our Form C is accessible through the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission’s EDGAR filing system as an approval, endorsement or guarantee of compliance as it related to this
Offering.

Neither the Offering nor the Securities have been registered under federal or state securities laws, leading to an
absence of certain regulation applicable to the Company.

No governmental agency has reviewed or passed upon this Offering, the Company or any Securities of the
Company. The Company also has relied on exemptions from securities registration requirements under applicable
state securities laws. Investors in the Company, therefore, will not receive any of the benefits that such registration
would otherwise provide. Prospective Investors must therefore assess the adequacy of disclosure and the fairness of
the terms of this Offering on their own or in conjunction with their personal advisors.

Compliance with the criteria for securing exemptions under federal securities laws and the securities laws of the
various states is extremely complex, especially in respect of those exemptions affording flexibility and the
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elimination of trading restrictions in respect of securities received in exempt transactions and subsequently disposed
of without registration under the Securities Act or state securities laws.

The Company has the right to conduct multiple closings during the Offering.

The Company may conduct an intermediate close of the Offering, which will allow the Company to draw down on
half of the proceeds of the offering committed and captured during the relevant period, provided that, among other
things, the Company has received not less than two times the Target Amount. The Company may choose to continue
the Offering thereafter. Investors should be mindful that this means they can make multiple investment
commitments in the offering, which may be subject to different cancellation rights. For example, if an intermediate
close occurs and later a material change occurs as the Offering continues, Investors previously closed upon will not
have the right to re-confirm their investment as it will be deemed completed.

Risks Related to the Securities

Our common stock purchased in this offering will not be freely tradable until one year from the initial purchase
date. Although the shares of common stock may be tradable under federal securities law, state securities
regulations may apply, and each Investor should consult with his or her attorney.

You should be aware of the long-term nature of this investment. There is not now and likely will not be in the near
future a public market for the Company’s common stock. Because the common stock being offered has not been
registered under the Securities Act or under the securities laws of any state or non-United States jurisdiction, the
common stock as transfer restrictions and cannot be resold in the United States except pursuant to Rule 501 of
Regulation CF. It is not currently contemplated that registration under the Securities Act or other securities laws
will be affected. Limitations on the transfer of the common stock may also adversely affect the price that you might
be able to obtain for the common stock in a private sale. Investors should be aware of the long-term nature of their
investment in the Company. Each Investor in this Offering will be required to represent that it is purchasing the
Securities for its own account, for investment purposes and not with a view to resale or distribution thereof.

Investors purchasing Company common stock in this offering may be significantly diluted as a consequence of
subsequent financings.

The Company common stock being offering will be subject to dilution. The Company intends to issue additional
equity to employees and third-party financing sources in amounts that are uncertain at this time, and as a
consequence holders of common stock will be subject to dilution in an unpredictable amount. Such dilution will
reduce the purchaser’s control and economic interests in the Company.

The amount of additional financing needed by Company will depend upon several contingencies not foreseen at the
time of this offering. Each such round of financing (whether from the Company or other investors) is typically
intended to provide the Company with enough capital to reach the next major corporate milestone. If the funds are
not sufficient, Company may have to raise additional capital at a price unfavorable to the existing investors,
including the purchaser. The availability of capital is at least partially a function of capital market conditions that are
beyond the control of the Company. There can be no assurance that the Company will be able to predict accurately
the future capital requirements necessary for success or that additional funds will be available from any source.
Failure to obtain such financing on favorable terms could dilute or otherwise severely impair the value of the
purchaser’s Company securities.

There is no present market for the Company’s common stock and we have arbitrarily set the price.

The offering price was not established in a competitive market. We have arbitrarily set the price of the Securities
with reference to the general status of the securities market and other relevant factors. The Offering price for the
Securities should not be considered an indication of the actual value of the Securities and is not based on our net
worth or prior earnings. We cannot assure you that the Securities could be resold by you at the Offering price or at
any other price.

The Company’s executive officers and directors will continue to exercise significant control over the Company

after this offering, which will limit your ability to influence corporate matters and could delay or prevent a
change in corporate control.
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Immediately following the completion of this offering, and assuming we complete the maximum offering, the
Company’s executive officers and directors will hold, in the aggregate, approximately 61.4% of the Company’s
outstanding common stock. As a result, these stockholders will be able to influence our management and affairs and
control the outcome of matters submitted to stockholders for approval, including the election of directors and any
sale, merger, consolidation, or sale of all or substantially all of the Company’s assets.

These stockholders acquired their shares of common stock for substantially less than the price of the shares of
common stock being acquired in this offering, and these stockholders may have interests, with respect to their
common stock, that are different from those of investors in this offering and the concentration of voting power
among one or more of these stockholders may have an adverse effect on the value of the common stock being
purchased.

In addition, this concentration of ownership might adversely affect the Company by: (1) delaying, deferring or
preventing a change of control of the Company; (2) impeding a merger, consolidation, takeover or other business
combination involving the Company; or (3) discouraging a potential acquirer from making a tender offer or
otherwise attempting to obtain control of the Company.

Investors will be required to purchase the Securities using custodial accounts managed by Prime Trust, which
may reduce an Investor’s ability to trade or otherwise liquidate their position without incurring a fee.

In order to better manage its cap table, the Company has elected to exclusively accept investment commitments in
the Offering through custodial accounts managed by the escrow agent, Prime Trust, LLC. Therefore, to make an
investment commitment, a prospective Investor must make a custodial account with Prime Trust and subscribe to
the Offering in a manner that appoints Prime Trust, LLC as their custodian. While Investors will be able to receive a
full refund if their consideration if they cancel their investment commitment, if the Investor wishes to transfer a
purchased Security out of the Prime Trust custodial account, they may incur a fee.

In exchange for each individual Investor’s commitment, Investors will receive a beneficial interest in the
Omnibus Common Stock Investment Agreement, not Common Stock.

The beneficial interest in the Omnibus Common Stock Investment Agreement does not entitle Investors, excluding
Prime Trust as the custodian and trustee, to any voting, information or inspection rights with respect to the
Company, aside from any disclosure the Company is required to make under relevant securities regulations, nor are
Investors entitled to exchange the beneficial interest for Common Stock. Prime Trust as the custodian and trustee
shall vote, execute consents, and otherwise make elections pursuant to the terms of the Omnibus Common Stock
Investment Agreement in its sole and absolute discretion. Investors should carefully review the Subscription
Agreement for Omnibus Common Stock Investment Agreement to understand the risks inherent in this investment
vehicle.

Legal Matters

Any prospective Investor should consult with its own counsel and advisors in evaluating an investment in the
Offering.
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Additional Information

The summaries of, and references to, various documents in this Form C do not purport to be complete and in each
instance reference should be made to the copy of such document which is either an appendix to this Form C or
which will be made available to Investors and their professional advisors upon request.

Prior to making an investment decision regarding the Securities described herein, prospective Investors should
carefully review and consider this entire Form C. The Company is prepared to furnish, upon request, a copy of the
forms of any documents referenced in this Form C. The Company’s representatives will be available to discuss with
prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, any matter set forth in this Form C or any other
matter relating to the Securities described in this Form C, so that prospective Investors and their representatives and
advisors, if any, may have available to them all information, financial and otherwise, necessary to formulate a well-
informed investment decision. Additional information and materials concerning the Company will be made
available to prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, at a mutually convenient location
upon reasonable request.

THE SECURITIES OFFERED INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND MAY RESULT IN THE
LOSS OF YOUR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR CONSIDERING THE
PURCHASE OF THESE SECURITIES SHOULD BE AWARE OF THESE AND OTHER FACTORS SET
FORTH IN THIS FORM C AND SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS OR HER LEGAL, TAX AND
FINANCIAL ADVISORS PRIOR TO MAKING AN INVESTMENT IN THE SECURITIES. THE
SECURITIES SHOULD ONLY BE PURCHASED BY PERSONS WHO CAN AFFORD TO LOSE ALL OF
THEIR INVESTMENT.

BUSINESS
Description of the Business

We are a pharmaceutical and nutritional development company with a two-pronged business strategy to improve pet
health, capitalizing on licensed, proprietary human research, testing and drug development targeting common
diseases from some of the most prominent research institutions in the world. On the pharmaceutical side, ALS has
licensed cancer related drugs from biotech companies in various stages of FDA approval for exclusive marketing for
pets. On the nutrition side, ALS will be using this scientific approach for entering the pet food market with a natural,
healthy launch into the food/snack/supplement categories.

We have currently licensed 10 novel drug candidates with 5 that are in human clinical trials today with exclusive
rights to market for pets.

ALS was founded by leading scientists, clinicians and executives with decades of experience in drug discovery as
well as bringing consumer products to the market. Based on this expertise, the Company targets a sustainable and
growth oriented revenue stream in the next 1-2 years by launching into the pet nutrition category with a direct to
consumer initial strategy. We plan to utilize our scientific and clinical expertise to create a brand of scientifically
engineered food products for direct distribution to pet owners across the globe.

Our product portfolio includes multiple therapeutic technologies originally developed at M. D. Anderson Cancer
Center in Houston, Texas, the largest cancer treatment and research institute in the world, and Wake Forest
University. Our founder is Dr. Waldemar Priebe, a Professor of Medicinal Chemistry in the Department of
Experimental Therapeutics at M. D. Anderson Cancer Center, who is the inventor of more than 50 patents, the
author of more than 200 scientific publications, and discoverer of five drugs that have reached clinical studies in
humans. Our strategy is to leverage advances in human drug development by applying them to veterinary medicine
under the guidance of leading experts in animal science.

We also plan to continue to expand our development pipeline by licensing more drug technologies in the future.
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Business Plan

Our business model is centered on a two prong approach: (i) Pharmaceutical drugs addressing common pet
diseases; and (ii) Nutritional Pet food, snacks and supplements.

In our Pharmaceutical business, we will follow a marketing plan based on the timing of when selected drugs are
approved. If such approvals are obtained, we expect to drive customized marketing strategies directed toward
veterinarians for prescription use.

In our Nutritional business, we will follow a marketing plan based on a “direct to consumer” launch, including a
subscription opportunity to economize purchases by signing up for regular deliveries of a healthy pet diet, with
ongoing communication to these pet owners.

The Company’s Products and/or Services

In our Pharmaceutical business, ALS already has licensed patented technology addressing common diseases with
exclusive rights to the pet market—these cover 10 different drugs in various stages of FDA testing, with no cash
outlay obligations to get these drugs through Phase 11 FDA trials. Our ability to obtain approval for the animal
market is dependent on our licensors first receiving FDA approvals in their human clinical trials. We have no control
over these trials and can provide no assurance that any of these drug candidates will be approved, or the timing of
any approvals. We are currently monitoring the following licensed drug pipeline for humans to be ready to exploit
these if approved for use in pets:

PIPELINE’

Drug Preclinical Phase | Phase 1l

BERUBICIN

WP1066

-‘ ‘
T i &
I
a

WPD102

In our Nutritional business, our strategy for a branded pet nutrition launch is currently in development, with plans to
finalize recipes and packaging by the end of the third quarter of 2020, subject to any regulatory approvals. Revenue
from our branded pet food sales could begin as soon as the second quarter of 2021. There can be no assurances,
however, that we will be able to meet ecither the attainment of any needed regulatory approvals by the end of the
third quarter of 2020, and/or the commencement of our branded pet food sales by the second quarter of 2021.
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ALS is currently a startup entity with no customer revenues yet generated in either our Nutritional business or our
Pharmaceutical business. As indicated above, we do not currently have a marketable product to sell to customers in
our Nutritional business. We are presently working with an experienced industry consultant to develop a formula
for an initial marketable pet food product, however, we believe that it will be at least 12 months before we can meet
all of the necessary technical, financial, logistical, marketing, and regulatory challenges that will be needed in order
for us to bring that product to market and put us in position to begin receiving revenues from any customers. In our
Pharmaceutical business, the timeframe for developing a marketable product and achieving any customer revenues
is likely to be substantially longer, perhaps as lengthy as 3 to 5 years. In that business, we are largely dependent on
the results and timing of the initial efforts of our three licensor partners as a prerequisite for us to be able to
commence the development of any marketable drug products suitable for administering to pets that would position
us to eventually begin receiving revenues from customers. For a further description of some of the product
development and marketing risks that we will be facing in both of our planned business lines, see “Risk Factors —
Risks Related to the Company’s Business and Industry.”

Competition

The animal health industry is dominated by large independent companies, as well as subsidiaries of large
pharmaceutical companies. Additionally, smaller animal health companies may choose to develop competitive
products. We believe that the large human pharmaceutical companies may also decide to spin out their animal health
subsidiaries into standalone companies.

Partnerships and Relationships

We currently have Sublicense agreements in place with 3 biotech companies with exclusive rights for pets to
technology addressing 5 different cancer related diseases with 10 drugs in various stages of FDA trials. Cancer is the
leading cause of death among dogs and cats, where nearly 50% of pets over the age of 10 will develop some type of
cancer.

We plan to utilize our scientific and clinical expertise to create a brand of scientifically engineered food products for
direct distribution to pet owners across the globe—the US pet food market is a $30 billion, growing market.

Supply Chain

ALS is currently a startup entity with no customer revenues yet generated in either our Nutritional business or our
Pharmaceutical business. We generally expect to have access to the raw materials and packaging materials that
will be required in order to manufacture and distribute our products whenever we reach the point of bringing our
products to market, however, the general decline in business opertions in the United States due to the recent spread
of the coronavirus could have a potential negative impact on our sources of supply if the decline continues.

Intellectual Property
Sublicense Agreements

As further indicated below, ALS has executed sublicense agreements with three established biotech companies
(Moleculin Biotech, CNS Pharmaceuticals, and WPD Pharmaceuticals). These contracts essentially reflect
exchange agreements whereby we granted them various levels of minority ownership stakes in ALS and these
companies simultaneously granted ALS access to certain of their technologies focused on the licensing,
development and commercialization of safe and effective treatments for pet animals based on human cancer
technologies.

e  Moleculin Biotech, Inc.
- Clinical stage pharma company focused on oncology drug candidates based on
discoveries at M. D. Anderson Cancer Center
e (NS Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
- Clinical stage biotech company specializing in development of novel treatments for brain
tumors
e  WPD Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
- Licensed portfolio of patents for diagnosis and treatment of cancers including the most
resistant ones like brain tumor glioblastoma and pancreatic cancer
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The three sub-license agreements provide for various rights and obligations of the Company in pursuing animal
health research based on the licensed technologies and require the Company to make reimbursements to the
licensors for specified research payments which are generally conditioned upon the licensors providing the
Company with an advance notice requesting such payments, along with an accounting showing the calculations for
such payments. In two of the three sub-license agreements, the Company is also obligated to pay royalties to the
licensors based on either a percentage of such requested reimbursements or of defined sales of sub-licensed
products.

Trademarks

The Company is currently in the process of seeking a trademark for the name “Animal Life Sciences” with the U.S.
Patent and Trademark Office.

Governmental/Regulatory Approval and Compliance

The Company is subject to and affected by laws and regulations of U.S. federal, state and local governmental
authorities. These laws and regulations are subject to change. At the federal level, the Center for Veterinary
Medicine is responsible for regulation of: (1) Animal drugs; (2) Medicated feeds; (3) Food additives for animals; (4)
Feed ingredients; and (5) Pet foods. In addition to federal regulations, each state can enforce its own labeling
regulations. Additionally, the Association of American Feed Control Offices (“AAFCO”) is a voluntary
membership organization that includes regulatory offices of state and government agencies.
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Litigation

The Company is currently not involved in any litigation and none has been threatened against the Company.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The following table lists the use of proceeds of the Offering if the minimum offering amount and maximum
offering amount are raised.

Use of Proceeds % of Target Amount if Target % of Maximum Amount if
Proceeds Raised Raised Proceeds Raised Maximum Raised
Intermediary Fees 6.00% $6,000 6.00% $64,200
Product Develop- o o
ment & Marketing 94.00% $94.500 56.07% $600,000
Working Capital 0.00% 0.00% 32.71% $350,000
General & Admin- 0.00% 0.00% 5.22% $55.,800
istrative Expenses
Total 100% $100,000 100% $1,070,000

The Use of Proceeds chart is not inclusive of payments to financial and legal service providers and escrow related
fees, all of which were incurred in preparation of the campaign and are due in advance of the closing of the
campaign.

The category for Product Development & Marketing includes costs, primarily of an external nature, that will be
incurred in order to develop one or more pet food nutritional or supplemental products and bring them to the market.
These costs would include, but would not necessarily be limited to, such items as the following:

e Costs to engage nutritional consultants to develop one or more pet food nutritional or supplemental product
formulas

e Costs to obtain a suitable contract manufacturer having the requisite equipment and distribution facilities to
mass produce the products

e Costs to source the raw materials and packaging materials required in order to manufacture and distribute
the products

e  Costs to conduct online marketing campaigns to stimulate consumer demand for the products

o Costs to secure any necessary regulatory approvals to manufacture and sell the products

The category for Working Capital includes includes liquid cash funds that would be needed periodically in order to
cover the difference in timing between the receipt of any amounts that are expected to be collected by the Company
in the course of its daily business operations and the payment of any amounts that are due to be paid by the
Company as a result of either a current or long term financial obligation.

The Company does have discretion to alter the use of proceeds as set forth above. For example, economic conditions

may alter the general marketing or general working capital requirements to adhere to the Company’s business plan
and liquidity requirements.
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DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, AND MANAGERS

The directors, officers, and managers of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices held at
the Company and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for at least the past three (3) years.

Name Positions and Offices Held at | Principal Occupation and | Education
the Company Employment Responsibilities for At
Least the Last Three (3) Years
Terry Tognietti Chief Executive Officer & Since 1999, Mr. Tognietti has been President | B.S.,
Director (since April 2019) & CEO of The Tognietti Group, Inc., which Engineering,
provides assistance to entrepreneurs and California
companies with commercialization of their Polytechnic
products and services. State
University,
1979.
D. Hughes Watler Chief Financial Officer & Since 2017, Mr. Watler has been engaged as | B.B.A.,
Director (since August 2018) an independent financial consultant Finance,
providing services in his own name to Texas A&M
growing companies in a variety of industries | University,
on impactful financial and accounting 1970.
matters, such as acquisitions, capitalizations, | M.P.A.,
financings, investor relations and public Accounting,
reporting. University of
Texas at

Austin, 1973.
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Indemnification

Indemnification is authorized by the Company to managers, officers or controlling persons acting in their
professional capacity pursuant to Nevada law. Indemnification includes expenses such as attorney’s fees and, in
certain circumstances, judgments, fines and settlement amounts actually paid or incurred in connection with actual
or threatened actions, suits or proceedings involving such person, except in certain circumstances where a person is
adjudged to be guilty of gross negligence or willful misconduct, unless a court of competent jurisdiction determines
that such indemnification is fair and reasonable under the circumstances.

Employees
The Company currently engages the three officers listed above as contractors on a part-time basis. There are no
other employees.

CAPITALIZATION AND OWNERSHIP

Capitalization

The Company has issued the following outstanding securities as of May __ 2020:

Type of security Common Stock
Amount outstanding 6,858,334
Voting Rights One vote per share
Anti-Dilution Rights None
How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the Not applicable

Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF

Percentage ownership of the Company by the
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 55.5%
to the Offering of convertible securities).

Type of security Common Stock Warrants
Amount outstanding/Face Value 1,830,000
Voting Rights The warrant holders have no voting rights.
Anti-Dilution Rights None

These warrants are exercisable into common stock at
an exercise price of $0.10 per share. As the purchase
How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the price in this offering is $1.00 per share, investors

Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF will be diluted at the time of conversion. This class
of warrants is convertible into a total of 1,830,000
shares of Common Stock.

Percentage ownership of the Company by the
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior
to the Offering of convertible securities).

Approximately 21.1%, assuming the conversion of
only these warrants at the exercise price indicated
above.
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Type of security

Common Stock Warrants

Amount outstanding/Face Value

1,830,000

Voting Rights

The warrant holders have no voting rights.

Anti-Dilution Rights

None

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF

These warrants are exercisable into common stock at
an exercise price of $0.20 per share. As the purchase
price in this offering is $1.00 per share, investors
will be diluted at the time of conversion. This class
of warrants is convertible into a total of 1,830,000
shares of Common Stock.

Percentage ownership of the Company by the
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior
to the Offering of convertible securities).

Approximately 21.1%, assuming the conversion of
only these warrants at the exercise price indicated
above (34.8% if the warrants exercisable at $0.10

per share are also exercised).

Type of security

Common Stock Warrants

Amount outstanding/Face Value

1,830,000

Voting Rights

The warrant holders have no voting rights.

Anti-Dilution Rights

None

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF

These warrants are exercisable into common stock at
an exercise price of $0.30 per share. As the purchase
price in this offering is $1.00 per share, investors
will be diluted at the time of conversion. This class
of warrants is convertible into a total of 1,830,000
shares of Common Stock.

Percentage ownership of the Company by the
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior
to the Offering of convertible securities).

Approximately 21.1%, assuming the conversion of
only these warrants at the exercise price indicated
above (44.5% if the warrants exercisable at $0.10
per share and $0.20 per share are also exercised).

The Company has no debt outstanding.

Ownership

Based upon a total of 6,858,334 shares outstanding, a majority of the Company is owned by our founding scientist,

Dr. Waldemar Priebe.

Below are the beneficial owners of 20% percent or more of the Company”’ s outstanding voting equity securities,
calculated on the basis of voting power, are listed along with the amount they own




Name

Percentage Owned Prior to Offering

Dr. Waldemar Priebe

45.6%

Following the Offering, if the minimum offering of 100,000 shares of common stock is completed, the Investors will
own 1.4% of the Company, and if the maximum offering of 1,070,000 shares of common stock is completed, the

Investors will own 13.5% of the Company.
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Please see the financial information listed on the cover page of this Form C and attached hereto in addition to the
following information. Financial statements are attached hereto as Exhibit C.

Operations

Animal Life Sciences, Inc. (the “Company™) is a Nevada corporation, formed on August 22, 2018. The Company
does not currently have an identifiable physical presence, however, its officers are all located in Houston, Texas.
The Company is a pharmaceutical and nutritional development company with a two-pronged business strategy to
improve pet health, capitalizing on proprietary human research, testing and drug development targeting common
diseases from some of the most prominent research institutions in the world.

The Company does not expect to achieve profitability in the next 12 months and intends to focus on the clinical
trials of its various sublicensed pharmaceuticals as well as on the initial development and marketing of its proposed
nutritional products for pets.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less at the date of
acquisition to be cash equivalents.

As of April 30, 2020, the Company had $65,436 in aggregate cash and cash equivalents, leaving the Company with
approximately 8 months of runway.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

We plan to use the proceeds from this Offering as set forth above under “Use of Proceeds”, however, the proceeds
from this Offering will be insufficient to allow us to pursue our business plan and will require the completion of a
follow-on financing. We believe the influx of capital from this Offering will assist us in the achievement of our next
capital raising milestones, although there is no assurance that we will be successful in raising additional capital. In
addition, if we are only able to complete the Target Offering Amount of $100,000, we will need to raise additional
capital immediately in order to continue to execute our business plan Investors in this Offering will lose their
investment entirely if we are unable to raise additional capital in the future as we may be required to cease
operations. The Company does not presently have any additional sources of capital other than the proceeds from the
Offering.

Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations
The Company does not intend to make any material capital expenditures in the future.
Valuation

There is no public market for the Company’s common stock. The offering price of the shares being offered has been
determined by the Company’s board of directors without the assistance of a third party. Among the factors
considered in determining the offering price of the shares, in addition to the prevailing market conditions, are the
Company’s estimates of its business potential and earnings prospects. The offering price should not be considered an
indication of the actual value of the common stock. That price is subject to change as a result of market conditions
and other factors, and the Company cannot assure you that the common stock will be able to be resold at or above
the offering price at such time as the common stock becomes eligible for resale.

The offering price of the shares being offered has been determined by the Company’s board of directors based on an
internal pre-offering valuation of the Company of approximately $6.5 million. Before making an investment
decision, you should carefully consider this valuation and the factors used to reach such valuation. Such valuation
may not be accurate and you are encouraged to determine your own independent value of the Company prior to
investing.

Material Changes and Other Information

Trends and Uncertainties
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After reviewing the above discussion of the steps the Company intends to take, potential Investors should consider
whether achievement of each step within the estimated time frame is realistic in their judgment. Potential Investors
should also assess the consequences to the Company of any delays in taking these steps and whether the Company
will need additional financing to accomplish them.

The financial statements are an important part of this Form C and should be reviewed in their entirety. The financial
statements of the Company are attached hereto as Exhibit C.

32



Previous Offerings of Securities

We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three years:

s Amount of Exemption
Principal o
Amount of Securities Sold from
Security Type . Use of Proceeds | Offering Date Registration
Securities .
Issued Used or Public
Offering
Common Stock | 3,125,000 shares | ¢15 500 09 | Startup expenses | August 2018 | Section 4(@) (2)
to a founder
Convertible Convertible into Section 4(a) (2)
Notes 900,000 shares $26,000.00 Startup expenses | December 2018
Issued in
Common Stock | Convertible into | connection with Section 4(a) (2)
Warrants 5,490,000 shares | convertible note N/A December 2018
offering
Common Stock 26,000 shares @ Rule 506(b) of
$0.96/share $24,960.00 Working capital April 16, 2019 Regulation D
26,042 shares @ . . Rule 506(b) of
Common Stock | ™" 96 /chare $25.000.00 | Workingeapital | nro0 94 2019 | Regulation D
104,000 shares . . Rule 506(b) of
Common Stock |~ % 60 gg/share | $99.840.00 | Workingeapital | yroo 35 5019 | Regulation D
25,000 shares @ . . Rule 506(b) of
Common Stock | ™ 96 /chare $24.000.00 | Workingcapital | 1040 2019 | Regulation D
Common Stock 26,042 shares @ $25,000.00 Working capital September 24, Rule 506.(b) of
$0.96/share 2019 Regulation D
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THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES
The Offering

The Company is offering up to $1,070,000 shares (the “Shares”) of its common stock at a price per share of $1.00
(the “Offering”). The Company is attempting to raise a minimum amount of $100,000 in this Offering (the “Target
Amount”). The Company must receive commitments from investors in an amount totaling the Target Amount by
August 31, 2020 (the “Offering Deadline™) in order to receive any funds. If the sum of the investment commitments
does not equal or exceed the Target Amount by the Offering Deadline, no Shares will be sold in the Offering, all
investment commitments will be cancelled and all committed funds will be returned to potential investors without
interest or deductions. The Company has the right to extend the Offering Deadline at its discretion. The Company
will accept investments in excess of the Target Amount up to $1,070,000 (the “Maximum Amount”) and the
additional Shares will be allocated at the Company’s discretion. The Company may conduct multiple closings. The
Company may conduct an initial closing upon reaching at least two times the Target Amount. The Company may
only conduct closings before the Offering Deadline if: (i) the amount of investment commitments made exceeds two
times the amount committed at the time of the last close and at the time of the next close; and (ii) more than twenty-
one (21) days remain before the Offering Deadline. If the Company chooses to conduct multiple closing, investors in
the earlier closings will be investing in an entity that has less capital than investors in later closings.

The price of the Shares does not necessarily bear any relationship to the Company’s asset value, net worth, revenues
or other established criteria of value, and should not be considered indicative of the actual value of the Shares.

In order to purchase the Securities, Investors must establish a custodial account with Prime Trust, LLC, the escrow
agent servicing the Offering. Once created, you can make a commitment to purchase by completing the relevant
subscription process hosted to the Intermediaries platform. Ihc_QQmpan;LwlanmjmlenmsIMmmnm@nls
not m. from ial nt hel Prime Trust LL.C in order nsure th mpany can eff ly track
in rs, make disbursemen h in r ffectively exchange th rities for other rii f thi

- " ter t Fthis Form C and the Socurifi

Investor funds will be held in escrow with Prime Trust, LLC until the Target Offering Amount of investments is
reached. Investors may cancel an investment commitment until 48 hours prior to the Offering Deadline or the
Closmg, whlchever comes first usmg the cancellation mechanism pr0V1ded by the Intermedlary Anymzestm;usmg

IMmMmM&MKLmQUMMf&nnthmrLangThe Company w111 notlfy Investors when the
Target Offering Amount has been reached. If the Company reaches the Target Offering Amount prior to the

Offering Deadline, it may close the Offering at least five (5) days after reaching the Target Offering Amount and
providing notice to the Investors. If any material change (other than reaching the Target Offering Amount) occurs
related to the Offering prior to the Offering Deadline, the Company will provide notice to Investors and receive
reconfirmations from Investors who have already made commitments. If an Investor does not reconfirm his or her
investment commitment after a material change is made to the terms of the Offering, the Investor’s investment
commitment will be cancelled, and the committed funds will be returned without interest or deductions. If an
Investor does not cancel an investment commitment before the Target Offering Amount is reached, the funds will be
released to the Company upon closing of the Offering and the Investor will receive the Securities in exchange for his
or her investment. Any Investor funds received after the initial closing will be released to the Company upon a
subsequent closing and the Investor will receive Securities via Electronic Certificate/PDF in exchange for his or her
investment as soon as practicable thereafter.

The Company may conduct an initial closing upon reaching at least two times the Target Amount. The Company
may only conduct closings before the Offering Deadline if: (i) the amount of investment commitments made
exceeds two times the amount committed at the time of the last close and at the time of the next close; and (ii) more
than twenty-one (21) days remain before the Offering Deadline.

The Company has agreed to return all funds to Investors in the event a Form C-W is ultimately filed in relation to
this Offering, regardless of any subsequent closes.

The Subscription Agreement for Omnibus Common Stock Investment Agreement is not binding on the Company
until accepted by the Company, which reserves the right to reject, in whole or in part, in its sole and absolute
discretion, any subscription. If the Company rejects all or a portion of any subscription, the applicable prospective
Investor’s funds will be returned without interest or deduction.
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All investment commitments made in this Offering will be represented by a pro rata beneficial interest (based on the
amount invested) in an Omnibus Common Stock Investment Agreement, as described in Exhibit E. Under the
Omnibus Common Stock Investment Agreement, Securites sold in this Offering will be deposited into each
Investors’ custodial account with the Escrow Agent. In order to receive Securities from this Offering, Investors will
be required to to establish, or verify that they already have, an account with the Escrow Agent.

The price of the Shares was determined arbitrarily. The minimum amount that an Investor may invest in the Offering
is $250.

The Offering is being made through OpenDeal Portal LLC dba Republic, the Intermediary. The following two
fields below sets forth the compensation being paid in connection with the Offering.

PRIME TRUST, THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT INVESTIGATED
THE DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING OR THE
SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS,
WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGEMENT ON THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE
SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT’S CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS
SOLELY FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER.

Commission/Fees
6% of the amount raised
Stock, Warrants and Other Compensation
2% of the Securities being issued in this Offering.
Transfer Agent and Registrar
The Company intends to appoint a transfer agent and registrar for its common stock prior to the closing of this
Offering, although the Offering is not contingent on such appointment. If the Company is unable to make such
appointment prior to the closing, it will act as transfer agent and registrar for the Securities.
Authorized Capitalization
Common Stock
The Company’s amended and restated articles of incorporation authorize it to issue up to 75,000,000 shares of
common stock, par value $0.001 per share, and no shares of preferred stock. At the initial closing of this Offering (if
the minimum amount is sold), 6,958,334 shares of common stock will be issued and outstanding.
Shares of Company common stock have the following rights, preferences and privileges:

Voting
Each holder of common stock is entitled to one vote for each share of common stock held on all matters submitted to
a vote of stockholders. Any action at a meeting at which a quorum is present will be decided by a majority of the
voting power present in person or represented by proxy, except in the case of any election of directors, which will be
decided by a plurality of votes cast. There is no cumulative voting.
The Company does not have any voting agreements in place.
The Company does not have any shareholder agreements in place.
Although the Common Stock being issued is entitled to one vote per share on all matters submitted to stockholders
for a vote, each investor will be granting a proxy to Prime Trust which will then provide a proxy for all investors in
this Offering to the CEO of the Company to vote all shares of Common Stock issued to the investor in the offering

on the investor’s behalf. Accordingly, investors will not have the right to vote shares of Common Stock they
acquire in the Offering.
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Dividends

Holders of common stock are entitled to receive dividends when, as and if declared by the Company’s board of
directors out of funds legally available for payment, subject to the rights of holders, if any, of any class of stock
having preference over the common stock. Any decision to pay dividends on the Company’s common stock will be
at the discretion of the Company’s board of directors. The Company’s board of directors may or may not determine
to declare dividends in the future. The board’s determination to issue dividends will depend upon the Company’s
profitability and financial condition any contractual restrictions, restrictions imposed by applicable law and the SEC,
and other factors that the Company’s board of directors deems relevant.

Liquidation Rights

In the event of a voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company, the holders of
common stock will be entitled to share ratably on the basis of the number of shares held in any of the assets
available for distribution after the Company has paid in full, or provided for payment of, all of debts and after the
holders of all outstanding series of any class of stock have preference over the common stock, if any, have received
their liquidation preferences in full.

Other

The Company’s issued and outstanding shares of common stock are fully paid and nonassessable. Holders of shares
of common stock are not entitled to preemptive or anti-dilution rights. Shares of common stock are not convertible
into shares of any other class of capital stock, nor are they subject to any redemption or sinking fund provisions.

Grant of Voting Proxy

Each investor, and any successors or assigns of the undersigned (the “Grantor™) (to the fullest extent permitted by
applicable law) will by executing the Subscription Agreement for Omnibus Common Stock Investment Agreement
provide Prime Trust, LLC, as custodian and trustee, an irrevocable proxy to vote the shares purchased in this
Offering in any manner that Prime Trust may determine in its sole and absolute discretion. For the avoidance of
doubt, Prime Trust, as the custodial holder of the irrevocable proxy (rather than the investor), will vote the shares
with respect to all shareholder meetings and other actions (including actions by written consent in lieu of a meeting)
on which holders of Common Stock may be entitled to vote by order of law. Prime Trust will agree to vote (with
respect to the shares, if any, consistently with the majority of the Common Stock on which such shares are based.
Prime Trust will retain the proxy until the Company is required to file reports pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d)
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. The terms of the proxy are set forth in Exihibit B to the subscription
agreement attached as Exhibit E.

Restrictions on Transfer

Any Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF being offered may not be transferred by any Investor of such
Securities during the one-year holding period beginning when the Securities were issued, unless such Securities are
transferred: 1) to the Company, 2) to an accredited investor, as defined by Rule 501(d) of Regulation D promulgated
under the Securities Act, 3) as part of an IPO or 4) to a member of the family of the Investor or the equivalent, to a
trust controlled by the Investor, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the Investor or the
equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce of the Investor or other similar circumstances. "Member of the
family" as used herein means a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal
equivalent, sibling, mother/father/daughter/son/sister/brother-in-law, and includes adoptive relationships. Remember
that although you may legally be able to transfer the Securities, you may not be able to find another party willing to
purchase them.

In addition to the foregoing restrictions, prior to making any transfer of the Securities, such transferring Investor
must either make such transfer pursuant to an effective registration statement filed with the SEC or provide the

Company with an opinion of counsel stating that a registration statement is not necessary to effect such transfer.

In addition, the Investor may not transfer the Securities to any of the Company’s competitors, as determined by the
Company in good faith.
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Furthermore, upon the event of an IPO, the common stock will be subject to a lock-up period and may not be sold
for up to 180 days following such IPO.

Other Material Terms
The Company does not have the right to repurchase the Securities.
TAX MATTERS

EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS OR HER OWN TAX AND ERISA
ADVISOR AS TO THE PARTICULAR CONSEQUENCES TO THE INVESTOR OF THE PURCHASE,
OWNERSHIP AND SALE OF THE INVESTOR’S SECURITIES, AS WELL AS POSSIBLE CHANGES IN
THE TAX LAWS.

TO INSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE
SERVICE, WE INFORM YOU THAT ANY TAX STATEMENT IN THIS FORM C CONCERNING
UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES IS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND CANNOT
BE USED, BY ANY TAXPAYER FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING ANY TAX-RELATED
PENALTIES UNDER THE UNITED STATES INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. ANY TAX STATEMENT
HEREIN CONCERNING UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES WAS WRITTEN IN CONNECTION
WITH THE MARKETING OR PROMOTION OF THE TRANSACTIONS OR MATTERS TO WHICH
THE STATEMENT RELATES. EACH TAXPAYER SHOULD SEEK ADVICE BASED ON THE
TAXPAYER’S PARTICULAR CIRCUMSTANCES FROM AN INDEPENDENT TAX ADVISOR.

Potential Investors who are not United States residents are urged to consult their tax advisors regarding the
United States federal income tax implications of any investment in the Company, as well as the taxation of
such investment by their country of residence. Furthermore, it should be anticipated that distributions from
the Company to such foreign investors may be subject to UNITED STATES withholding tax.

EACH POTENTIAL INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT HIS OR HER OWN TAX ADVISOR
CONCERNING THE POSSIBLE IMPACT OF STATE TAXES.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
From time to time the Company may engage in transactions with related persons. Related persons are defined as any
director or officer of the Company; any person who is the beneficial owner of 20 percent or more of the Company’s
outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power; any promoter of the Company; any
immediate family member of any of the foregoing persons or an entity controlled by any such person or persons.

The Company has conducted the following transactions with related persons:

The Company has unsecured notes receivable from a related company, for which one of our officers also serves as
an officer of such company, in the amount of $23,700. This amount is expected be repaid prior to closing.

Our founder, Dr. Waldemar Priebe, is also a major shareholder in the three established biotech companies with

whom we have executed sublicense agreements (Moleculin Biotech, CNS Pharmaceuticals, and WPD
Pharmaceuticals).
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EXHIBIT B
Disclaimers

THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES ASSOCIATED WITH AN
INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY AND THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES OFFERED
HEREBY ARE NOT PUBLICLY TRADED AND ARE SUBJECT TO TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS.
THERE IS NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES AND ONE MAY NEVER DEVELOP. AN
INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY IS HIGHLY SPECULATIVE. THE SECURITIES SHOULD NOT
BE PURCHASED BY ANYONE WHO CANNOT BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISK OF THIS
INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME AND WHO CANNOT AFFORD THE
LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. SEE THE SECTION OF THIS FORM C ENTITLED
“RISK FACTORS.”

THESE SECURITIES INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK THAT MAY NOT BE APPROPRIATE
FOR ALL PURCHASERS.

THIS FORM C DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER IN ANY JURISDICTION IN WHICH AN
OFFER IS NOT PERMITTED.

PRIOR TO CONSUMMATION OF THE PURCHASE AND SALE OF ANY SECURITY THE
COMPANY WILL AFFORD PROSPECTIVE PURCHASERS AN OPPORTUNITY TO ASK
QUESTIONS OF AND RECEIVE ANSWERS FROM THE COMPANY AND ITS MANAGEMENT
CONCERNING THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS OFFERING AND THE COMPANY. NO
SOURCE OTHER THAN THE INTERMEDIARY HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY
INFORMATION OR MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN
THIS FORM C, AND IF GIVEN OR MADE BY ANY OTHER SUCH PERSON OR ENTITY, SUCH
INFORMATION MUST NOT BE RELIED ON AS HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED BY THE
COMPANY.

PROSPECTIVE PURCHASERS ARE NOT TO CONSTRUE THE CONTENTS OF THIS FORM C AS
LEGAL, ACCOUNTING OR TAX ADVICE OR AS INFORMATION NECESSARILY APPLICABLE
TO EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR’S PARTICULAR FINANCIAL SITUATION. EACH
INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT HIS OR HER OWN FINANCIAL ADVISER, COUNSEL AND
ACCOUNTANT AS TO LEGAL, TAX AND RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING HIS OR HER
INVESTMENT.

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY WILL HAVE TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. NO
SECURITIES MAY BE PLEDGED, TRANSFERRED, RESOLD OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF BY
ANY PURCHASER EXCEPT PURSUANT TO RULE 501 OF REGULATION CF. PURCHASERS
SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS OF
THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME.

NASAA UNIFORM LEGEND

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION PURCHASERS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN
EXAMINATION OF THE PERSON OR ENTITY CREATING THE SECURITIES AND THE TERMS
OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED.

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE
SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THE
FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETERMINED THE
ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A
CRIMINAL OFFENSE.
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SPECIAL NOTICE TO FOREIGN INVESTORS

IF THE PURCHASER LIVES OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS THE PURCHASER’S
RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY OR
JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN CONNECTION WITH ANY PURCHASE OF
THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER
CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL OR OTHER FORMALITIES. THE
COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY
FOREIGN PURCHASER.

NOTICE REGARDING THE ESCROW AGENT

PRIME TRUST, LLC (THE “ESCROW AGENT’) SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT
INVESTIGATED THE DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS
OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO
REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGEMENT ON THE MERITS OF
THE OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT’S
CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A
SERVICE PROVIDER.

Forward Looking Statement Disclosure

This Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein or therein contain forward-looking
statements and are subject to risks and uncertainties. All statements other than statements of historical fact
or relating to present facts or current conditions included in this Form C are forward-looking statements.
Forward-looking statements give the Company’s current reasonable expectations and projections relating
to its financial condition, results of operations, plans, objectives, future performance and business. You
can identify forward-looking statements by the fact that they do not relate strictly to historical or current
facts. These statements may include words such as “anticipate,” “estimate,” “expect,” “project,” “plan,”
“intend,” “believe,” “may,” “should,” “can have,” “likely” and other words and terms of similar meaning
in connection with any discussion of the timing or nature of future operating or financial performance or
other events.

The forward-looking statements contained in this Form C and any documents incorporated by reference
herein or therein are based on reasonable assumptions the Company has made in light of its industry
experience, perceptions of historical trends, current conditions, expected future developments and other
factors it believes are appropriate under the circumstances. As you read and consider this Form C, you
should understand that these statements are not guarantees of performance or results. They involve risks,
uncertainties (many of which are beyond the Company’s control) and assumptions. Although the
Company believes that these forward-looking statements are based on reasonable assumptions, you
should be aware that many factors could affect its actual operating and financial performance and cause
its performance to differ materially from the performance anticipated in the forward-looking statements.
Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize, or should any of these assumptions prove
incorrect or change, the Company’s actual operating and financial performance may vary in material
respects from the performance projected in these forward-looking statements.

Any forward-looking statement made by the Company in this Form C or any documents incorporated by
reference herein or therein speaks only as of the date of this Form C. Factors or events that could cause
the Company’s actual operating and financial performance to differ may emerge from time to time, and it
is not possible for the Company to predict all of them. The Company undertakes no obligation to update
any forward-looking statement, whether as a result of new information, future developments or otherwise,
except as may be required by law.
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Disclaimer of Television Presentation

The Company’s officers may participate in the filming of a television series and in the course of the
filming, may present certain business information to the investor panel appearing on the show (the
“Presentation”). The Company will not pass upon the merits of, certify, approve, or otherwise authorize
the statements made in the Presentation. The Presentation commentary being made should not be viewed
as superior or a substitute for the disclosures made in this Form-C. Accordingly, the statements made in
the Presentation, unless reiterated in the offering materials provided herein, should not be applied to the
Company’s business and operations as of the date of this offering. Moreover, the Presentation may
involve several statements constituting puffery, that is, exaggerations not to be taken literally or otherwise
as indication of factual data or historical or future performance.
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EXHIBIT C
Financials
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Canas, CPA, LLC

Accounting | Auditing | Consulting | Taxes

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT

To Stockholders and Management of
Animal Life Sciences, Inc.

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Animal Life Sciences, Inc. (a
Nevada Corporation), which comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, and
the related statements of operations, changes in stockholders’ equity and cash flows for the year
ended December 31, 2019 and the period from inception (August 22, 2018) through December
31, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying
analytical procedures to management’s financial data and making inquiries of company
management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the
expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement
whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on
Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review
Services Committee of the AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain
limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications
that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our
procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Canas, CPA LLE

Houston Texas
April 20, 2020

Member of

C PA » CPA , Employee Benefit Plan Audit

Quality Center Member

www.canas-cpa.com | 2323 S. Voss Rd., Suite 440 | Houston TX, 77057 | Tel: (832) 919-4010




ANIMAL LIFE SCIENCES, INC.
Balance Sheets

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Prepaid legal fees
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Unsecured advances to related company
Accrued interest receivable from related company
Total other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
Current liabilities:
Accrued liabilities - related parties
Accrued liabilities - other
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent convertible notes payable to related parties
Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies

Stockholders' equity:

Common stock, $.001 par value per share, 75,000,000 shares
authorized; 6,858,334 and 3,631,250 shares issued and
outstanding

Additional paid in capital

Accumulated deficit
Total stockholders’ equity

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

December 31,

2019 2018
109,067  $ 16,692
15,000 .
124,067 16,692
23,700 20,200

1,801 55
25,501 20,255
149,568  $ 36,947
2389 $ 46
1,688 -
4,077 46
- 26,000
4,077 26,046
6,858 3,631
236,707 8,869
(98,074) (1,599)
145,491 10,901
149,568  $ 36,947




ANIMAL LIFE SCIENCES, INC.
Statements of Operations

Period From

Inception
(August 22,
Year Ended 2018) through
December 31, December 31,
2019 2018
Operating expenses:
General and administrative $ 97,911 $ 1,608
Total operating expenses 97,911 1,608
Operating loss (97,911) (1,608)
Other income (expense):
Interest income 1,746 55
Interest expense (310) (46)
Total income (expense) 1,436 9
Net loss $ (96,475) $ (1,599)
Weighted average shares outstanding - basic and diluted 6,093,309 1,303,271
Net loss per share $ (0.02) $ (0.00)

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.



ANIMAL LIFE SCIENCES, INC.
Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity

Balance at Inception (August 22, 2018)
Issuance of common stock for cash

Issuance of common stock for
sublicense agreements

Net loss
Balance at December 31, 2018
Issuance of common stock for cash

Issuance of common stock for
sublicense agreement

Conversion of notes payable
Stock compensation expense
Net loss

Balance at December 31, 2019

Additional Total
Common Stock Paid-in Accumulated  Stockholders'
Shares Amount Capital Deficit Equity
-8 - $ - $ -8 )
3,125,000 3,125 9,375 - 12,500
506,250 506 (506) - -
- - - (1,599) (1,599)
3,631,250 3,631 8,869 (1,599) 10,901
207,084 207 198,593 - 198,800
1,250,000 1,250 (1,250) - -
900,000 900 25,456 - 26,356
870,000 870 5,039 - 5,909
- - - (96,475) (96,475)
6,858,334 $ 6,858 $ 236,707 $ (98,074) $ 145,491

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.



ANIMAL LIFE SCIENCES, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net
cash provided by (used in) operations
Stock compensation expense
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Prepaid legal fees
Changes in accrued liabilities
Net cash flows used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Unsecured advances to related company
Accrued interest receivable from related company
Net cash flows used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Issuance of common stock for cash
Issuance of convertible notes payable
Accrued interest payable to related parties
Net cash flows provided by financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information
Cash paid for interest
Cash paid for income taxes

Non-cash financing activities:
Conversion of notes payable into common stock

Period From

Inception
(August 22,
Year Ended 2018) through
December 31, December 31,
2019 2018
$ (96,475) $ (1,599)
5,909 -
(15,000) -
4,031 -
(101,535) (1,599)
(3,500) (20,200)
(1,746) (55)
(5,246) (20,255)
198,800 12,500
- 26,000
356 46
199,156 38,546
92,375 16,692
16,692 -
$ 109,067 $ 16,692
$ . $ .
$ 26,356 $ -

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.



ANIMAL LIFE SCIENCES, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2019 and 2018

(1) Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Description of Business — Animal Life Sciences, Inc. (“we”, “our” or the "Company") is
a Nevada corporation, which was originally formed as a limited liability company on August 22,
2018. The Company is a pharmaceutical and nutritional development company focused on the
licensing, development and commercialization of safe and effective treatments for pet animals
based on cutting edge human cancer technologies. The Company has entered into sub-license
agreements with three minority shareholders, pertaining to certain prospective technologies that
those members have licensed from major health research institutions (see Note 3). The Company
converted from a limited liability company to a corporation, and changed its name from Animal
Life Sciences, LL.C to Animal Life Sciences, Inc., effective June 13, 2019.

Basis of Presentation — The accompanying financial statements and related notes have
been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (“U.S. GAAP”). The Company’s equity accounts have been retroactively restated to
reflect the conversion from a limited liability company to a corporation, in June 2019. The
financial statements and notes are the representations of management, which is responsible for
their integrity and objectivity.

Cash and Cash Equivalents — The Company considers all highly liquid accounts with
original maturities of three months or less at the date of acquisition to be cash equivalents.

Income Taxes — From inception through December 31, 2018, the Company was treated as
a partnership for federal and state income tax purposes, therefore, all tax related attributes were
allocated directly to the members and the Company did not record any income tax related asset,
liability or expense accounts. In June 2019, the Company converted into a corporate form,
effective as of January 1, 2019, and adopted the accounting policy described in the next
paragraph as of that date.

The Company applies a more-likely-than-not recognition threshold for any tax
uncertainties.  Accordingly, only those tax benefits that have a greater than fifty percent
likelihood of being sustained upon examination by the taxing authorities are recognized. The
Company’s management has reviewed the Company’s tax positions and determined there were no
significant outstanding or retroactive tax positions with less than a 50% likelihood of being
sustained upon examination by the taxing authorities.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements — In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standard Update ("ASU") 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts
with Customers (Topic 606), which became effective for private companies on January 1, 2019.
ASU 2014-09 replaced numerous requirements in U.S. GAAP, including industry-specific
requirements, and provides companies with a single revenue recognition model for recognizing
revenue from contracts with customers. The core principle of the new standard is that a company
should recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an
amount that reflects the consideration to which the company expects to be entitled in exchange
for those goods or services. The Company is currently evaluating the impact that this standard
will have on its financial statements at the time the Company starts to generate revenue or enters
into other contractual arrangements.



In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). Under ASU
2016-02, an entity will be required to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities on its
balance sheet and disclose key information about leasing arrangements. ASU 2016-02 offers
specific accounting guidance for a lessee, a lessor and sale and leaseback transactions.

Lessees and lessors are required to disclose qualitative and quantitative information about
leasing arrangements to enable a user of the financial statements to assess the amount, timing and
uncertainty of cash flows arising from leases. For public companies, ASU 2016-02 is effective for
annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018, including interim periods within
that reporting period, and requires a modified retrospective adoption, with early adoption
permitted. The Company currently has no outstanding leases, however, it is evaluating the impact
that this standard could have on its financial statements.

Related Parties: - The Company accounts for related party transactions in accordance
with ASC 850 (“Related Party Disclosures™). A party is consider